
Dear Mark, 	 1/4/76 

Your mailing of the 22d came yesterday. I an glad to have received the (not lion) 
Kessler records. I have forwarded them asking their retur, withou* taking the time 
to make copies. I an pressed for time to even read what I have. 

Also in yeeterriay's Tail is what you have wanted access to the inside part of DI 
Minuteman file. 

You can go over it and the other ,Anutemen files h re. t have had ao such Voluble 
getting this beak, somotbing like four years, I am really uneasy about lettin it 
again. 

You are weloome to use my machine for making copies of what you may wan', suWeot 
may to the non-copying of agytning relating to my source, who is in the files an4loan be 
hurt if not killed. 

I am sure you understand he requires protection. 

Hasty thanks, 

I'll give 11m the MIA letter, 
thanks for them, too. 
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